~ 1924 July 4 1924 The Salvation Army in the
Chicago area purchased land for a permanent camp in
the suburb of Glen Ellyn, Illinois. As suburban
population increased, The Salvation Army sold that
property in the 1920s and bought lakeside property in
Camp Lake, Wisconsin. Opened on July 4, 1924, the
Wonderland Camp and Conference Center is the oldest
continuing Salvation Army camp in the United States.

http://www.salvationarmyusa.org/usn/www_usn.nsf
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~ 1925 May 28 1925 Andrew K Mark and Josephine
Mark Deed Shoreview Property to Robert C Abt and
Arthur Edgar, lands that were heretofore owned by
(in no proper sequence) Mark W Curtiss, Frederick
Townsend, John Bullen, Stephen Peck, Walker Curtiss,
Charles B Yeaw, Issac P Yeaw, Moses B Yaw, Urban J
Lewis, Pardon and Malinda W Yaw, Pardon Yaw Jr,
Obed Elmore and Eubice Elmore, Ovid Elmore dating
back to March 9th 1839 when the United States
granted the 131.85 acres in the NE quarter Section
of Section 28 T1NR20E in the Wisconsin Territory to
John Bullen and wife. STA19271959-255-279
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~ 1926 Lakeside Resort and its predecessors, and
followers contribute to activities on Camp Lake. Three
of these buildings remain as private, individual
residences and the now open field area
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Camp Lake Hotel as it looked in Its hey-day with the one story

Westosha backroads

of the bullding. It has been purchased, just narrowly missing
addition which was taken off before 1920. Guests spent long being razed, and will be made into 2 bed and breakfast facllity.
summer days rowing on the lake or sunning on the beach in front 2

Century old hotel to host guests again

BY GREG SAUCERMAN

Lately we have been hearing about
the destruction of many historic build-
ings in the county. In fact in the last
couple of years over a dozen significant
historic buildings have been destroyed.
Though, of course, it is not possible to
save all old buildings, some of them were
in good shape and could probably have
been put to some use.

In Camp Lake that is exactly what
Audrey Grote from Antioch is going to
do with the old Lamb’s Hotel. The
building is located west of the railroad
tracks on Highway SA. Most of you
probably remember itas the building
next to Vito’s, a tavern that burned to
the ground in the late 1970s. But as we
look into the past we can find that this
building has an interesting history.

In the 1880s the Wisconsin Central
Railroad laid tracks through a settlement
known as Camp Lake which was founded
about 40 years earlier. These tracks went
to Chxcago opening the way for the “‘city
people”’ to come out to the country.

Lawrence Lamb built a hotel on the
lake right next to the depot. This
building still stands today. Trainloads of
vacationers came up in the summer and
in the winter laborers from the icehouses
stayed at the hotel. In 1923 two women
with last names of Kracmer and Friich
bought it from the Lamb family. The
hotel wasn'’t the only building that stood
on the grounds. Right next to it stood a
two-story building that was used as a
tavern and dance hall. By the lake were
three summer cottages and a boathouse.
The hotel itself had rooms upstairs with
the kitchen and dining room below.

Some say that during prohibition the
hotel and tavern were connected by an
underground tunnel. The name was

‘bought the resort and continued running
the tavern until it burned. The hotel
escaped that fire as well as others which
claimed the cottages.

The huge building sat vacant for
many years until Grote bought it this
year. She plans on making it into a bed
and breakfast establishment. She claims
there is a lot of work to be done. They are
presently taking off a latter year
addition. The main building itself is
sturdy. Upstairs, the eight rooms,

painted in bold pinks and blues, are just
as they were left many years ago. Grote
even found the old set of skeleton keys
that were used to unlock the doors.

Down the road, the Cedar Inn
Restaurant recently opened in a restored
1800s farmhouse.

When the bed and breakfast inn is
completed, Camp Lake will have yet
another asset, but more importantly, one
of the buildings which contributed to the
area’s heritage will not be lost. -

The present condition of the Camp Lake tion. The present owner is doing mqor
d to the Lakeside Resort in 1923  Hotel Indicates that much work needs to be renovations and will open the hotelonee
and m 1945 it was sold to the Kouba done hefore it can be restored fo its more asa bed and breakfast inn.
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Camp Lake Hotel as It looked In Its hey-day with the one story  of the bullding. It has been purchased, just narrowly missing
addition which was taken off before 1920. Guests spent long belng razed, and will be made Into a bed and breakfast facllity.
summer days rowing on the lake or sunning on the beach In front

Century old hotel to host guests again

BY GREG SAUCERMAN

Lately we have been hearing about
the destruction of many historic build-
ings in the county. In fact in the last
couple of years over a dozen significant
historic buildings have been destroyed.
Though, of course, it is not possible to
save all old buildings, some of them were
in good shape and could probably have
been put to some use.

In Camp Lake that is exactly what
Audrey Grote from Antioch is going to
do with the old Lamb’s Hotel. The
building is located west of the railroad

tracks on Highway SA. Most of you

probably remember it as the building
next to Vito’s, a tavern that burned to
the ground in the late 1970s. But as we
look into the past we can find that this
building has an interesting history.

In the 1880s the Wisconsin Central
Railroad laid tracks through a settlement
known as Camp Lake which was founded
about 40 years earlier. These tracks went
to Chicago, opening the way for the *‘city
people’’ to come out to the country.

- Lawrence Lamb built a hotel on the
lake right next to the depot. This
building still stands today. Trainloads of
vacationers came up in the summer and
in the winter laborers from the icehouses
stayed at the hotel. In 1923 two women
with last names of Kracmer and Fritch
bought it from the Lamb family. The
hotel wasn'’t the only building that stood
on the grounds. Right next to it stood a
two-story building that was used as a
tavern and dance hall. By the lake were
three summer cottages and a boathouse.
The hotel itself had rooms upstairs with
the kitchen and dining room below.

Some say that during prohibition the
hotel and tavern were connected by an
underground tunnel. The name was
changed to the Lakeside Resort in 1923
~and in 1945 it was sold to the Kouba
family.

Before this time, in the 1930s, the
depot had been removed. After that,
people wanting to ride on the train
simply flagged it down.

For a few years in the late 1940s, a
grocery store was downstairs in the
hotel, until a new store was built. In the
1950s the Lakeside Resort stopped
renting rooms and the Sportsman’s Club
used the hotel. About 1968, Vito Petritis

bought the resort and continued running
the tavern until it burned. The hotel
escaped that fire as well as others which
claimed the cottages.

The huge building sat vacant for
many years until Grote bought it this
year. She plans on making it into a bed
and breakfast establishment. She claims
there is a lot of work to be done. They are
presently taking off a latter year
addition. The main building itself is
sturdy. Upstairs, the eight rooms,

§ 'lbeprueiltemdlﬂonoﬂheCmphb ﬂun The present owner is doing major
- Hotel Indicates that much work needs to be renovations and will open the hotel once

painted in bold pinks and blues, are just
as they were left many years ago. Grote
even found the old set of skeleton keys
that were used to unlock the doors.

Down the road, the Cedar Inn
Restaurant recently opened in a restored
1800s farmhouse.

When the bed and breakfast inn is
completed, Camp Lake will have yet
another asset, but more importantly, one
of the buildings which contributed to the
area’s heritage will not be lost.

done hefore it can be restored to its more as a bed and breakfast Inn.

previous comfortable and attractive condi-
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~ 1927 Shoreview Improvement Association, creates
their Constitution and By-Laws covering the 38 lot
owners in 20 acre tract between 110th avenue, 106th
avenue, 267th avenue and 269th avenue.
SIA19271959-4, 6
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